#### VOLUME 2022, ISSUE 12

NOVEMBER 25, 2022



A CLUB FOR PERSONS INTERESTED IN DOGS AND THE SPORT OF DOGS.

**OFFICERS** President Tabitha Dvorak (402) 641-2521 tnttfts@gmail.com Vice President (206) 715-9995 Cindy Hill cnolte2@yahoo.com Secretary **Morgan Ehlers** (402) 366-2783 mcrowd08@gmail.com Treasurer (402) 366-2659 Mary Bristol mbristol618@gmail.com **BOARD MEMBERS** Diane Nitz 402-646-0027 hpyk9s@yahoo.com Kathy Jackson (402) 560-6066 kj60028@windstream.net Linda Soukup (402) 545-2186 waynels@yahoo.com Kayla Thomas (785) 250-3422 kaykenthomas@gmail.com **MEMBERSHIP** Linda Soukup (402) 545-2186 waynels@yahoo.com **BREEDER REFERRAL** Tabitha Dvorak (402) 641-2521 tnttfts@gmail.com NEWSLETTER EDITOR Cindy Hill (206) 715-9995 cnolte2@yahoo.com Information for the newsletter, including brags, needs to be submitted by the first week of the month to be included in the next newsletter. Please email submissions to the editor.



PLEASE JOIN US FOR A

Christmas Party

SATURDAY, DECEMBER 4TH @2:00PM Bring a dish to share and a \$5-10 gift for the gift exchange

Hosted by

JON & KAYLA THOMAS York, NE

# **MEETING MINUTES**

Seward County Kennel Club November 17, 2022 Seward Civic Center

Members present Cindy Hill, Jon and Kayla Thomas, Tabitha and Troy Dvorak, Linda Soukup, Tanya Williams, Mary Bristol and Morgan Ehlers. Guest Sam Hill

Meeting called to order by President Tabitha Dvorak @ 7:30pm

Highlights of October minutes read. Cindy made motion to accept the October minutes. 2nd by Mary. Motion passed.

President Report- Email from AKC about rule changes to Obedience Jump heights and course changes in the Agility. You can be a certified ring steward. Westminster 2023 show will be the same time as our show. May lose some of our entries due to this.

Treasures report- Mary opened an account with Edward Jones to purchase CD. Bank needed to know when the club was started so she did some digging and found SCKC started 1977. Joined AKC in 1985. Purchased CD for \$5,000 for 3 years is done, we can leave it in account or cash it out. Jon was able to find on Article of Incorporation that SCKC first filed minutes March 26, 1973. Tanya made motion to approve Treasure's report Tanya, 2nd Cindy. Motion passed.

Awards and Trophies- Tanya reported received 8 gift cards from various business in Seward amounts ranging \$25-\$50 for group prizes. \$200 in cash from 2 businesses. 4 pledges for \$350. 2 businesses uncertain.

Fun match- AKC approved application to have fun match.

Newsletter & Website- No report

Show- John Fisher (fast cat vendor) Tabitha unable to get more information about the farm dog. Decided to forgo the farm dog 2023 Show due to lack of details. Shelene had idea of offering veteran class and 4-6 puppy class. Discussion. Tanya made motion to have

# **DON'T FORGET!**

## Did your dog earn a title in 2022?

Submit dog's name and titles earned to Kathy Jackson for an award plaque.

Also let her know if you need a header plaque (what the bars hang from).

Sent email to kj60028@windstream.net

Veterans class on Sunday and 4-6 Puppy on Saturday. Kayla 2nd motion. Passed. Tabitha will apply for the applications for AKC.

Food vender- Homeless no more cat rescue Fairbury, NE

Old Business- SCKC Founders Award- Members that meet the criteria include Mary Bristol, Morgan Ehlers and Kayla Thomas. Members who need 1 more meeting to be eligible include: Cindy Hill and Diane Nitz. Voting will take place at the December meeting and announced in January.

New Business- Get your new titles to Kathy kj60028@ windstream.net

Christmas Party- Jon and Kayla are hosting Dec. 4 @ 2pm. Bring a dish to share. Gift for grab bag \$5-10 if you would like to participate. E-mail Kayla if you need directions.

Nominating Committee: Tanya, Tabitha, and Troy Alternates- Cindy, Kayla

Motion to adjourn made by Jon, 2nd by Kayla. Motion passed

Meeting adjourned at 8:53 pm.

# **BREED SNAPSHOT: THE EURASIER**



The Eurasier is a medium-sized dog with a thick, medium-long coat that can come in a variety of colors. Confident, calm, and well-balanced, he is loyal to the entire family, but reserved towards strangers. He must live in close contact with his family, as he is not suited to be kept in kennels or tied up outside. The Eurasier comes in a beautiful array of colors. All coat colors are permitted as per the breed standard except for liver color, pure white and irregular white patches. Eurasiers can have purple tongues, pink tongues or spotted tongues. They can also have dark face masks or light, so-called reverse masks. Eurasiers are calm, even-tempered, gentle, loving, intelligent and confident.

### History

Julius Wipfel, who resided in Germany, searched to find a successor to his black, Spitz-type dog which was very intelligent and independent. He wished for a dog that would show the adaptability and social behavior of dog's ancestor, the wolf, and a dog that would be a wonderful family pet. Wipfel and other dog enthusiasts started the long journey of trying to develop a family-oriented breed. Strict breeding plans and guided breeding resulted in the first litter of "Wolf-Chow" puppies through the cross-breeding of a Chow Chow and a Wolfspitz. Then, in 1972, a Samoyed was crossed in to introduce its friendly nature and their offspring was named "Eurasier" to reflect the breed's European and Asian heritage. In 1973, the German Kennel Club and the Federation Cynologique International acknowledged the breed. The standard was re-written in 1994..

akc.org

### Seward County Kennel Club

Cindy Hill 1477 Thorne St Syracuse, NE 68446